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From: Margaret Prlac

Sent: Thursday, 12 December 2019 11:56 AM
To: PerformanceFramework

Subject: CPD

Categories: Acknowledged

How will the proposal to link 50 hours of CPD including reflective activities to Medical Registration affect doctors whose
only work is in surgical assisting? There is not much to reflect on in this discipline and performing CPD activities will have
no impact on the performance of those doctors. Would the board create a different registration for doctors in this field
with exemptions from CPD ? This is not yet my situation as | am doing mixture of surgical assisting and General Practice.
However | have always hoped that | could do assisting only in the last few years of my career.

Dr Margaret Payne.





